
AMENDMENT #1 
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

FOR PRE-EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES 
RFQ #3120003211 

 
 
Q1: Do I put the counties I was approved for when I first applied, or the counties I’ll be 

working this school year? Also, with the increased school, will my budget change?   
 
 
A1:  In your proposal, you must complete Attachment F – Areas of Coverage, which 

specifically requires you to list the counties where you can perform Pre-ETS services. 
The RFQ also states that providers must “specify the geographic area(s) in which 
services can be provided, as well as how the services will be delivered.” This means you 
should report the counties you will actually cover during the upcoming school year—not 
just those from your original approval. The coverage section is about current capacity 
and service delivery, not historical approval. Budgets will be based on coverages areas 
and the staff’s review of the proposals.   

 
Q2:  Page 13, Section 4.3 discusses Marked and Unmarked documents.  Page 15, Section 5.1 

in bold states Unmarked documents are no longer required.  Could you please clarify 
this information on what is needed for submittal? 

 
 
A2:   Please disregard Section 4.3. Proposals are no longer required to be submitted as 

“unmarked”. You are only required to submit a REDACTED version if you include 
proprietary information in your proposal that you do not wish to be posted to the 
public. Further details on redactions can be found in Attachment H “Redaction Notice”, 
on page 31 of the RFQ.  

 
Q3: I am a Louisiana-based sole proprietor. The RFQ notes that “sole proprietors are not 

required to register with the Mississippi Secretary of State.” Can you confirm if any 

additional steps (e.g., business license or local registration) are required for a Louisiana 

sole proprietor to qualify prior to contract award? 

 
A3: MDRS only requires that the business be registered with the Mississippi Secretary of 

State if necessary, and have any license or certification required to do business in the 
State. For more information on what is required for your specific business to operate in 
the state, you may contact the Business Services & Regulation department of the 
Mississippi Secretary of State’s office at 601-359-1633.  

 



Q4:  Since the rate sheet is provided in the RFQ, should I simply confirm acceptance of the 
published group/individual rates, or do I need to calculate an estimated number of 
students and present a total cost based on that estimate? 

 
 
A4:  MDRS will set the totals for these contracts. You are not required to submit a total cost 

estimate.  
 
Q5:  The RFQ requests an insurance certificate. Should proof of insurance be submitted with 

the proposal or only upon award? As a sole proprietor, is there a waiver process or 
flexibility until staff or subcontractors are added? 

 
 
A5:  If available, you should submit the insurance certificate with your proposal. DFA may 

withhold the final approval of your contract if it’s not submitted.  
 
 Please note that businesses that have less than 5 full-time employees are not required 

to carry workers compensation insurance per Mississippi law. If you are not required to 
have workers compensation insurance, please make a note of this in Attachment G 
“Additional Data” of your proposal.  

 
Q6: Section 5.2 states: 

“The original and 1 copy of the proposal, 2 copies total with an electronic version, shall be 
signed, placed in a sealed envelope or package, and submitted…” 
Could you confirm if this means: 

• I should submit one signed paper original, one signed paper copy, and a USB flash 
drive with the electronic version (PDF)? 

• Or is a single printed version plus the electronic copy sufficient? 
 
 
A6:       You may submit a single printed version plus the electronic copy.  
 
Q7: Is there a specific type or size of envelope/package required for submission (e.g., manila 

envelope, sealed box), or simply any sealed envelope clearly labeled with the RFQ 
number and opening date? 

 
 
A7: There is no specific type of box or envelope that is required.  
 
Q8: Are payments issued on net 45 terms from receipt of invoice, or is there a different 

payment schedule that MDRS follows for Pre-ETS providers? 
 
 
A8: All MDRS invoices use the net 45 payment terms per state law.  



 
Q9: Section 1.11 references an “Unmarked Proposal” with no self-identifying information, 

while Section 5.1 notes that unmarked proposals are no longer required and instead all 
sections should be marked. Could you clarify what is currently required: 

 
Do I need to prepare a separate “unmarked” version of my proposal with no logos or 
identifiers? 

 
Should I simply submit one version with all sections “marked” as indicated (Attachments 
A–H and proposal narrative), plus a redacted copy if I have trade secrets? 

 
A9: Section 5.1 is correct. You are no longer required to submit an “unmarked” proposal. 

Your proposal may have identifying information (logos, staff names, etc..). However, you 
do have the option of submitting a “Redacted” version if there is proprietary 
information in your submission that you do not wish to be made public knowledge. (see 
attachment H of the RFQ for more information). 

 
Q10: Does this RFQ include post secondary institutions? 
 
 
A10: Pre-Employment Transition Services can be provided to students enrolled in post-

secondary institutions. Also, if a Post-Secondary Institution provides Pre-Employment 
Transition Services, they can submit a RFQ.  

 
Q11: Will Entrepreneurship classes be considered a Pre Employment Transition service? 
 
A11:  Self-employment/entrepreneurship would fall under Job Exploration Counseling. 
 
Q12: The RFQ states that services must be delivered in an integrated setting?  What is the 

definition of an integrated setting?  Can Pre Employment Transition services be 
delivered in a virtual setting? 

 
 
A12: The RFQ specifies that “all pre-employment services under this procurement must be 

provided in an integrated setting” In this context, an integrated setting means students 
with disabilities participate in services alongside peers without disabilities to the 
maximum extent possible, consistent with WIOA’s definition of integrated employment 
and training environments. It emphasizes inclusion in typical school, workplace, or 
community environments—not segregated or disability-only settings. 

 
The RFQ also requires providers to specify both the geographic area(s) in which services will be 

provided and how services will be delivered. This language allows for flexibility in 
delivery methods, including virtual instruction, as long as: 

• The service is pre-approved by MDRS, 



• It aligns with one of the five required Pre-ETS categories, and 

• It is designed to maintain the integrated setting requirement. 
 
Therefore, Pre-ETS may be delivered virtually if MDRS authorizes ( it and if the virtual format 

still supports interaction consistent with an integrated learning environment. 
 
An integrated setting means providing Pre-ETS in environments where students with disabilities 

are included alongside peers without disabilities, not in segregated programs. Virtual 
services are permissible under the RFQ, provided they are authorized by MDRS and 
delivered in a way that supports inclusion and meets the five Pre-ETS service categories. 

 
Q13: This RFQ states that providers must have a bachelor's degree and one year of relevant 

program experience. In the Job Extravaganza RFQ, providers were allowed to have an 
associates degree or a high school diploma with Work Keys which basically meet the 
Mississippi Department of Education requirements for an assistant teacher. Does this 
still apply for this RFQ 

 
 
A13:  Yes. While this RFQ outlines the standard minimum qualification of a bachelor’s degree 

with one year of relevant program experience, the same flexibility that was applied in 
the Job Extravaganza RFQ continues here. That means providers may also qualify with 
an associate’s degree or a high school diploma with WorkKeys, which aligns with the 
Mississippi Department of Education’s requirements for an assistant teacher. 

 
In short, both the bachelor’s degree track and the alternative associate’s degree/high 
school diploma with WorkKeys track are acceptable for this RFQ. 

 
Q14: On page 11, the RFQ states: “the pre-service survey must accompany the initial monthly report 

and invoice while the post-service survey must be submitted with the final monthly report and 
invoice.” 

Could you clarify whether this requirement refers to the pre- and post-tests 
administered by instructors for each individual class, or whether it is intended as a 
program-wide pre-survey at the beginning of services and a program-wide post-survey 
at the conclusion of services? 
 
Currently, we have been submitting pre- and post-tests each month with our billing 
paperwork. We want to confirm whether this is the correct process, or if MDRS expects 
a single pre-survey submitted with the first month’s report/invoice and a single post-
survey submitted with the final report/invoice for the year. 

 
 
A14:  The language on page 11 of the RFQ refers to the program-wide requirement rather 

than to every individual class. Specifically, the pre-service survey must be administered 



to participants at the start of services and submitted with the initial monthly report and 
invoice, and the post-service survey must be administered at the end of services and 
submitted with the final monthly report and invoice 

 
This means MDRS does not expect providers to submit pre- and post-tests for each class 
every month with billing paperwork. Instead, it is intended as a beginning-of-services 
pre-survey and an end-of-services post-survey tied to the overall service period for each 
student. 

 
Q15: Page 32 says the period of performance dates are Sept 12, 2025, ending Sept 11, 2026. 

Page 6 says the dates are Dec 10, 2025, ending Dec 9, 2026. 
 
 
A15: The correct period of performance dates are December 10, 2025 to December 9, 2026.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respondents shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and 
returning the amendment with the response. The acknowledgment must be received by MDRS 
by the submission deadline. 
 
 
 
 
Company Name: _________________________________________________ 
 
Signature and Date: _______________________________________________ 
 
Name and Title: __________________________________________________ 
 


